From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: Sas. Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX;
Erampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Chilcotin Moose

Date: September 5, 2018 8:50:00 AM

Attachments: 1B Chilcotin Moose draft5.docx
Chilcotin Moose QA V8.docx

Hi:

Just going to remind, when you let Amber know to brief PJH to include the recent decision to follow
through with the LEH moose hunt.

Will contact our ADM re Prem’s briefing and recent notes on the hunt.

Kenn
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From: Idclaren. Kenn FLNAEX

To: her, PE|

Ce: adraves, Don GOPE-EX; Benneberg. Tim FLNAEX
Subject: RE: Media Request: Tsilhget™in Nation moase hunt ban
Date: September B, 2018 2:52:00 PM

In the messaging below we talk about BC's responsibility for WL mgt.
The messaging is inclusive.

Brett has worked with Tom's shop and a lawyer from AG.

This messaging is good to go.

Kenn

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: September 6, 2018 2:46 PM

To: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren @gov.bc.cax

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bo.ca>
Subject: FW: Media Request: Tsilhgot'in Nation moose hunt ban
Importance: High

Hi = As discussed. Here are the media requests with our proposed response below
Brett

Reporter
Amy Smart, Reporter
Canadian Press (BC Bureau)
604-692-1168c8_22
Deadline ASAP

Request
Does the ministry want to respond to the attached statement? Do you agree that the situation is dire for moose, and if so, why continue issuing licences? If not — at what
point would you stop issuing licences.

Reporter
Monica Lamb-Yaorski, Reporter
Williams Lake Tribune
s @l
250-392-2331
Deadline ASAP

Request
| am sure you are aware of the First Nations announcement they are banning all LEH moose hunts in their respective territories.

RESPONSES

This government has a clear responsibility to protect and manage wildlife in the best interest of all British Columbians.

The Province is committed to reconciliation and the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous People.

We are continuing to sit down with First Nations governments to build a more lasting collaborative approach to enhance moose numbers together.
In the Cariboo for example, all resident hunting is managed through Limited Entry Hunt which is the most closely managed hunt opportunity, and
throughout the Chilcotin the LEH hunt is further enforced with compulsory inspection to confirm harvest information and inform management.

The Province’s data on moose harvest management clearly shows the LEH managed harvest does not lead to moose population declines.
In the Chilcotin LEH hunting has been reduced by 60% from 2011 levels.

On August 24, further closures and access restrictions were put in place after additional consultation with First Nations.

We are not planning on expanding existing closures at this time.

What is the impact of wildfires on moose populations?

= Analysis of the effects of the 2017 wildfires are consistent with prevailing science that suggest that wildlife populations are not significantly impacted
by wildfires, and any wildlife mortality directly related to fires is considered to be outweighed by the long-term benefits of wildfire to habitat and
wildlife.

« For example:

The Province prescribes burns frequently in areas to improve wildlife habitat and thus benefit population growth.

The 2017 Plateau fires in the Chilcotin were aerially surveyed and show ungulates remaining in newly burnt landscapes. In Zone 5-13A (60% of

which was in the fire perimeter), surveys comparing moose densities before and after the wildfire sh d populations remained stable.

Surveys following the 2017 Elephant Hill Fire did not notice a change in moose numbers within the burn and some of the highest densities

observed were within the burn.

« Nevertheless, as a precaution additional reductions to LEH in the Chilcotin were implemented to address the removal of security cover and the
potential for increased hunter success as a result of the 2017 wildfires.

L]

o
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First Nations release
Joint Media Release
September 5, 2018

Tsilhgot’in Nation and Southern Dikelh Announce Ban on Moose Hunt

Copyright

More Information:

Southern Dikelh Nation Alliance: www dakelh.ca

Tsilhgot'in National Government: www tsilhgotin.ca

Tsilhgot’in Interim Moose Protection Law (Dechen Ts’ededilhtan):

Media Contacts:

Southern Diilkelh Nation Alliance Tsilhgot'in National Government
Shawn Holte, Executive Director Myanna Desaulniers
(250) 398-7033 (250) 305-7885
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Copyright

Myanna Desaulniers

Communication Manager

Negotiations and External Affairs

Tsilhgot'in National Government

Phone: 250.305.7885

Email: myanna@isilhgotin.ca

Web: www.tsilbgotin.ca

Facebook: hitps://'www facebook.com/TsilhqotinNational Government/
Twitter: hitps:/twitter.com/tsilhgotin
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From: Idclaren. Kenn FLNAEX

To: ones. Tristan FLMAEX
Subject: FW: Madia Reqguest: Tsilhaol in Nation moosa hunt ban
Date: Septermber &, 2018 2:57:00 PM

Here is our messaging on the hunting bans:

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLMR:EX

Sent: September 6, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.be.cax

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.be.caz; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Media Request: Tsilhgot'in Nation moose hunt ban

In the messaging below we talk about BC's responsibility for WL mgt,

The messaging is inclusive,

Brett has worked with Tom's shop and a lawyer from AG.
This messaging is good to go.
Kenn

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Sent: September 6, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.be.cax

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bo.cax
Subject: FW: Media Request: Tsilhgot'in Nation moose hunt ban

Importance: High

Hi — As discussed. Here are the media requests with our proposed response below.

Brett

Reporter

Amy Smart, Reporter

Canadian Press (BC Bureau)
amy.smart@thecanadianpress.com
604-692-1168 ¢:§ 27

Deadline A5AP

Request
Does the ministry want to respond to the attached statement? Do you agree that the situation is dire for moose, and if so, why continue issuing licences? If not — at what
point would you stop issuing licences,

Reporter

Monica Lamb-Yorski, Reporter
Williams Lake Tribune
250-392-2331

Deadline A5AF

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
The Province's data on harvest g it clearly shows the LEH managed harvest does not lead to moose population declines.

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

» Analysis of the effects of the 2017 wildfires are consistent with prevailing science that suggest that wildlife populations are not significantly impacted
by wildfires, and any wildlife mortality directly related to fires is considered to be out d by the long-term benefits of wildfire to habitat and
wildlife.

= For example:

The Province prescribes burns frequently in areas to improve wildlife habitat and thus benefit population growth.

The 2017 Plateau fires in the Chilcotin were aerially surveyed and show ungulates remaining in newly burnt landscapes. In Zone 5-13A (60% of

which was in the fire perimeter), surveys comparing moose densities before and after the wildfire showed moose populations remained stable.

Surveys following the 2017 Elephant Hill Fire did not notice a change in moose numbers within the burn and some of the highest densities

observed were within the burn.

o)

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
Southern Dakelh Nation Alliance: www . dakelh.ca

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
(250) 398-7033 (250) 305-T885
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

To: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Ce: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: a good story

Date: September 7, 2018 10:18:00 AM

It was straight up. We now have letters from the GOABC, email from BCWF and from a multitude of
First Nations. | will be talking with Tom E re next steps at 11. Will call you after.
Kenn

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: September 7, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: a good story

https://www.wltribune.com/news/ministry-not-planning-ban-on-leh-moose-hunt-in-cariboo-
hilcotin
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: Foga, Bruce PREM:EX

Ce: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Date: September 10, 2018 12:21:00 PM

Hi Bruce;

Things are fairly dynamic on the hunting file.
| would urge hunters to visit our website.
Here is the messaging so far. Messaging will likely change somewhat as this unfolds:

Notice to Hunters
UPDATE: Notice to hunters: First Nations announced closures:

¢ Members of local First Nations have issued a news release suggesting they are closing
portions of the Cariboo, Omineca and Skeena to all LEH hunting. The following LEH
Areas within the boundary include:
o 5-3,5-4A, 5-4B, 5-4C, 5-5, 5-6, 5-10, 5-11, 5-12A, 5-12B, 5-13A, 5-13B, 5-13C,
5-14, 5-15B, 5-15C, 5-15D, 6-1, 7-4, 7-10, 7-11, and 7-12B, and
o Portions of 5-2, 6-2A, 6-2B, 6-4, 7-3, 7-5, 7-6, and 7-8.
» The Province considers the licences of guides, resident hunters and non-resident hunters
to be valid.
¢ At this time we do not know what First Nations are planning with respect to
enforcement of their announcement.
e We ask everyone to remain respectful of one another on the ground while we look at
options to resolve the situation.
« Hunters seeking direction on what to do if they encounter a protest, or who wish to
report any confrontation, should contact their local RCMP detachment.

Media inquiries:

e This government has a clear responsibility to protect and manage wildlife in the best
interest of all British Columbians.

e The Province is committed to reconciliation and the United Nations Declaration on the
Rights of Indigenous People.

e We are continuing to sit down with First Nations governments to build a more lasting
collaborative approach to enhance moose numbers together.

e Inthe Cariboo for example, all resident hunting is managed through Limited Entry Hunt
which is the most closely managed hunt opportunity, and throughout the Chilcotin the
LEH hunt is further enforced with compulsory inspection to confirm harvest information
and inform management.

e The Province’s data on moose harvest management clearly shows LEH harvest managed

does not lead to moose population declines.

e In the Chilcotin LEH hunting has been reduced by 60% from 2011 levels.

e On August 24, further closures and access restrictions were put in place after additional
consultation with First Nations.

e We are not planning on expanding existing closures at this time.
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What is the impact of wildfires on moose populations?

e Analysis of the effects of the 2017 wildfires are consistent with prevailing science that
suggest that wildlife populations are not significantly impacted by wildfires, and any
wildlife mortality directly related to fires is considered to be outweighed by the long-
term benefits of wildfire to habitat and wildlife.

e For example:

o The Province prescribes burns frequently in areas to improve wildlife habitat and
thus benefit population growth.

o The 2017 Plateau fires in the Chilcotin were aerially surveyed and show ungulates
remaining in newly burnt landscapes. In Zone 5-13A (60% of which was in the fire
perimeter), surveys comparing moose densities before and after the wildfire
showed moose populations remained stable.

o Surveys following the 2017 Elephant Hill Fire did not notice a change in moose
numbers within the burn and some of the highest densities observed were within
the burn.

e Nevertheless, as a precaution additional reductions to LEH in the Chilcotin were
implemented to address the removal of security cover and the potential for increased
hunter success as a result of the 2017 wildfires.

Kenn

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: September 10, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Moose Hunt

Morning. Kenn.
Any positioning statements available yet?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From:s 22 ) ) _
Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 6:01 PM
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To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Hi,
.22 , paid to enter the BC LEH draw for moose, near Prince
George. $.22 “were lucky enough to have their group chosen, so we

all bought our tags, and had our truck and trailer serviced and started other preparations to go at
the end of September. In the end, we have spent a lot of money to go hunting and are scheduled to
leave in two weeks.

On September 6" we were notified by a friend in Prince George, that a first nations group is putting
a ban on all LEHs.

| called lan Leeson, at the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development, as his number was on the public website. He was not aware of the issue and told me
there would be no problem with us going.

September 7t | found out about the Prince George Citizen news report so | called Pam Martins @
778-698-9229 email: Pam.Martins@gov.bc.ca (lan was away) regarding the ban and blockade the
first nations groups planned to put on the BC Limited Entry Hunt.

She was aware that they were “blocking all limited-entry hunts from a plot of land...” as reported in
the Prince George Citizen.

Pam stated the Ministry has posted an “Important Notice” on their website stating that they are
aware of this ban and they do not recognize it so all of our authorizations and licences are still valid.

The Prince George Citizen News on First Nations groups initiate moose hunting ban:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/recreation/fishing-hunting/hunting/important-
notices

BC Hunting Important Notices:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/recreation/fishing-hunting/hunting/important-
notices

| asked if we could get our tag moved to an area north of the ban (ex: 7-15) as we’re concerned
about putting our daughter in a potentially dangerous, volatile situation, but Pam stated that the
Ministry will not do that as they do not recognize the blockade and we might not even run into one.
She also told me that if we do come across a blockade, that we are to call the local RCMP
detachment.

| called the PG detachment @ 1-250-561-3300 and spoke to a constable and explained the situation.
| asked if they would respond to our call and safely take us passed any blockades we encounter. He
was not aware of anything, so he investigated what was reported and called me back. He stated that
| “would not be happy.” He explained that they follow the direction of the “higher ups” in the
government and would have to wait until they received that direction. | explained that we live on
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Vancouver Island and this is a long way to drive, and therefore, very expensive, and don’t want to be
turned away at the last minute. He said to call a few days before we are leaving to ensure there are
no blockades.

s.22 L We
were so excited to FINALLY win the lottery as it takes 6-7 years on average to get a draw (mine
actually took 9!)

What have we won? 2 tags for a disputed area that the government seems to have no position on as
| have not received a response yet. The RCMP are also waiting for a response from the government
in order to tell me what they can do.

s.22 We are prepared and
happy to go anywhere in BC, We'll even drive to the north end of BC to avoid putting her through
this!

Every other LEH recipient in all the other areas, get to enjoy their lottery winnings in a safe and
positive manner...this is all we are asking for!

Please help us and please reply soon as time is running out!3

.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 12:27 PM

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX <Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Moose Hunt

HS-22  So below is the Vancouver Sun story just out about this issue and the Nations asking for
tag holders to voluntarily stand down due to fire impacts.

Still awaiting government response...will let you know when we receive it.

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

Date: September 10, 2018 2:38:00 PM

| thought that was the link but | guess not. | know they are updating the messaging.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: September 10, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX <Lynn.Osborn@Ileg.bc.ca>; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
<Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Thanks for this Kenn. So I just spent 5 minutes on the Ministry website looking for any
update on the Limited Entry/First Nations say don’t hunt issue and couldn’t find any
reference. Can you please provide the website link where updated info on this topic will
appear for constituents to check.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Hi Bruce;

Things are fairly dynamic on the hunting file.

I would urge hunters to visit our website.

Here is the messaging so far. Messaging will likely change somewhat as this unfolds:

Notice to Hunters

UPDATE: Notice to hunters: First Nations announced closures:

e Members of local First Nations have issued a news release suggesting they are closing
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

¢ The Province considers the licences of guides, resident hunters and non-resident hunters
to be valid.

¢ At this time we do not know what First Nations are planning with respect to
enforcement of their announcement.
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» We ask everyone to remain respectful of one another on the ground while we look at
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

» This government has a clear responsibility to protect and manage wildlife in the best
interest of all British Columbians.

¢ The Province is committed to reconciliation and the United Nations Declaration on the
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

¢ In the Chilcotin LEH hunting has been reduced by 60% from 2011 levels.

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

« Analysis of the effects of the 2017 wildfires are consistent with prevailing science that
suggest that wildlife populations are not significantly impacted by wildfires, and any
wildlife mortality directly related to fires is considered to be outweighed by the long-
term benefits of wildfire to habitat and wildlife.

o For example:

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

¢ Nevertheless, as a precaution additional reductions to LEH in the Chilcotin were
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

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

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

¢) 250-208-2179

From:s.22 S )

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 6:01 PM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Hi,
.22 , paid to enter the BC LEH draw for moose,
near Prince George.s.22 - were lucky enough to have their

group chosen, so we all bought our tags, and had our truck and trailer serviced and started
other preparations to go at the end of September. In the end, we have spent a lot of money to
g0 hunting and are scheduled to leave in two weeks.

On September 6, we were notified by a friend in Prince George, that a first nations group is
putting a ban on all LEHs.

I called Ian Leeson, at the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development, as his number was on the public website. He was not aware of the issue and told
me there would be no problem with us going.

September 7% T found out about the Prince George Citizen news report so I called Pam
Martins @ 778-698-9229 email: Pam.Martins@gov.bc.ca (Ian was away) regarding the ban
and blockade the first nations groups planned to put on the BC Limited Entry Hunt.

She was aware that they were “blocking all limited-entry hunts from a plot of land...” as
reported in the Prince George Citizen.

Pam stated the Ministry has posted an “Important Notice” on their website stating that they are
aware of this ban and they do not recognize it so all of our authorizations and licences are still
valid.
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The Prince George Citizen News on First Nations groups initiate moose hunting ban:
J/IWww AU - i ishing-

huntine/huntingli gy

BC Huntmg Important Notices:

huntmgf’huntmghmportant -notices

I asked if we could get our tag moved to an area north of the ban (ex: 7-15) as we’re
concerned about putting our daughter in a potentially dangerous, volatile situation, but Pam
stated that the Ministry will not do that as they do not recognize the blockade and we might
not even run into one. She also told me that if we do come across a blockade, that we are to
call the local RCMP detachment.

I called the PG detachment @ 1-250-561-3300 and spoke to a constable and explained the
situation. I asked if they would respond to our call and safely take us passed any blockades we
encounter. He was not aware of anything, so he investigated what was reported and called me
back. He stated that I “would not be happy.” He explained that they follow the direction of the
“higher ups” in the government and would have to wait until they received that direction. I
explained that we live on Vancouver Island and this is a long way to drive, and therefore, very
expensive, and don’t want to be turned away at the last minute. He said to call a few days
before we are leaving to ensure there are no blockades.

s.22
We were so excited to FINALLY win the lottery as it takes 6-7 years on average to get a draw
(mine actually took 9!)
What have we won? 2 tags for a disputed area that the government seems to have no position
on as I have not received a response yet. The RCMP are also waiting for a response from the
government in order to tell me what they can do.

s.22 . We are
prepared and happy to go anywhere in BC, We’ll even drive to the north end of BC to avoid
putting her through this!

Every other LEH recipient in all the other areas, get to enjoy their lottery winnings in a safe
and positive manner...this is all we are asking for!

Please help us and please reply soon as time is running out!3
$.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursdav. Sentember 06. 2018 12:27 PM

TOS'22

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX <Hans.Frederiksen@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: Moose Hunt

H¥22  So below is the Vancouver Sun story just out about this issue and the Nations
asking for tag holders to voluntarily stand down due to fire impacts.
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Still awaiting government response...will let you know when we receive it.

moose-hunt-saving- sntuatlon 18- d1refwcmff00a8681 6ec9 4a76- 9b50 182fd3df8f94

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: "Cooling, Pamela"

Subject: RE: Region 5-13C Oct 15-31
Date: September 10, 2018 3:21:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.pna

Hi Pamela;

Yes, we are bit busy with this.

Here is our messaging. You might monitor our website for any changes.
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

» Hunters seeking direction on what to do if they encounter a protest, or who wish to
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

From: Cooling, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Cooling@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: September 7, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Region 5-13C Oct 15-31

Hi Kenn,
s.22

Any input you have is greatly appreciated, | understand how busy your Ministry must be right now
trying to juggle all this.

Have a great weekend,

Pam Cooling | Constituency Assistant
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Leonard Krog, MLA for Nanaimo
4-77 Victoria Crescent,Nanaimo VOR 589 | Ph: 250.714.0630

E-mail:leonard.krog.mla@leg.bc.ca
Website: www.leonardkrog-mla.ca
Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
of DNRITISH CO

UMBIA

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-
mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: "Cooling, Pamela"

Subject: RE: Region 5-13C Oct 15-31
Date: September 10, 2018 4:21:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.pna

No problem;

Many people are wondering what to do. The licence is valid. The CoS is monitoring but we will see.
Early days.

Kenn

From: Cooling, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Cooling@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: September 10, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Region 5-13C Oct 15-31

Thank you very much for this, I appreciate you taking the time. Worst case scenario$-22
s.22

Cheers,
Pam

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX [mailto:Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Cooling, Pamela <Pamela.Cooling@leg.bc.ca>
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

+ Members of local First Nations have issued a news release suggesting they are closing
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

» At this time we do not know what First Nations are planning with respect to
enforcement of their announcement.

¢ We ask everyone to remain respectful of one another on the ground while we look at
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

o This government has a clear responsibility to protect and manage wildlife in the best
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

¢ Analysis of the effects of the 2017 wildfires are consistent with prevailing science that
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

» Nevertheless, as a precaution additional reductions to LEH in the Chilcotin were
implemented to address the removal of security cover and the potential for increased
hunter success as a result of the 2017 wildfires.

Kenn

From: Cooling, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Cooling@leg.bc.cal
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Sent: September 7, 2018 10:09 AM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Region 5-13C Oct 15-31

Hi Kenn,
s.22

Any input you have is greatly appreciated, I understand how busy your Ministry must be right
now trying to juggle all this.

Have a great weekend,

Pam Cooling | Constituency Assistant
Leonard Krog, MLA for Nanaimo
4-77 Victoria Crescent,Nanaimo VSR 5B9 | Ph: 250.714.0630

E-mail:leonard.krog.mla@leg.bc.ca

Website: www.leonardkrog-mla.ca
Find my MLA: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/members

]

ﬁ LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

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

» begeu
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: Foga, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Date: September 11, 2018 11:19:00 AM

Yeah, we are working on the messaging as we speak. It will be up soon come.
Kenn

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: September 11, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Morning.

When I click on the link below it says page cant be found.

Are there any updated messaging notes on this issue?

We only have on constit calling about this so far but they are...... persistent and needing info.
Thanks and best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

I thought that was the link but I guess not. I know they are updating the messaging.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: September 10, 2018 2:13 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

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

c¢) 250-208-2179

Frcrm:s"22 _ _
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
s.22 , paid to enter the BC LEH draw for moose,
near Prince George.s.22 were lucky enough to have their

group chosen, so we all bought our tags, and had our truck and trailer serviced and started
other preparations to go at the end of September. In the end, we have spent a lot of money to
go hunting and are scheduled to leave in two weeks.

On September 6™, we were notified by a friend in Prince George, that a first nations group is
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

September 7™ 1 found out about the Prince George Citizen news report so I called Pam
Martins @ 778-698-9229 email: Pam.Martins(@gov.bc.ca (Ian was away) regarding the ban
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
JIwWww - ion/fishing-

huntine/huntingli g

BC Hunting Important Notices:
https: 2 nten -culture/recreation/fishing-
hunting/hunting/important-notices

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

s.22 1. We are
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

To: 's.22

Ce: Fredenksen Hans LASS:EX <H@&E&d§ﬂb§ﬂ@l€gb§.&&>
Subject: Moose Hunt

H$22  So below is the Vancouver Sun story just out about this issue and the Nations
asking for tag holders to voluntarily stand down due to fire impacts.

Still awaiting government response...will let you know when we receive it.

h

moose-hunt-saying-situation- 1s-d1ref’wumff0038681 6ec9 4a76-9b50- 182fd3af8f94

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: “May. Ed"; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX; Fogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Ce: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Date: September 12, 2018 12:10:00 PM

This is an ongoing issue and one that is heating up daily. There are now about % dozen First Nations
taking part in a proposed LEH moose hunting ban. Meanwhile, valid hunting permits have been
issued (weeks ago).

FLNRORD is working on messaging and action in conjunction with MIRR. Will pass info along as it
becomes available.

Kenn

From: May, Ed [mailto:Ed.May@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: September 12, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
<Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX <Lynn.Osborn@Ileg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Caucus won’t be adding to the FLNRO message.

It looks like you’re looking for more info, vs a message, or a place to send people for more
info.

From: Vasilev, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg(@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Haven’t heard about this issue at all from offices, just that one constituency that is writing to
you...S0 no, caucus is not coming up with messaging.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:49 AM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn(@leg.bc.ca>; Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev(@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Morning. Again the link below doesn’t seem to work. Is there a better link I should be using
for updated messaging...or is caucus coming up with something or 777?

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

Cec: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
<Susan.Vasilev(@leg.bc.ca>

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

¢ For example:

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

From:S-22

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 6:01 PM

To: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Moose Hunt

Hi,

§.22 *, paid to enter the BC LEH draw for moose,
near Prince Georges.22 *were lucky enough to have their
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
https://www2.gov v/conten -culture/recreation/fishing-
hunting/hunting/important-notices

BC Hunting Important Notices:
“LL[!SH!WWWZ@!!Y=lESE-SEEJEg!!Y!!ZQDIQI]IESDQHS-Q!!|I!l[§fI§QI§aIiQDff;ishjng-
huntine/huntineli gapr

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

.22 - We are
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

Tos.22 L .- '
Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX <Hans.Frederiksen@lee.bc.ca>
Subject: Moose Hunt
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s.22
H So below is the Vancouver Sun story just out about this issue and the Nations

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
Subject: fire story - MLA

Date: September 24, 2018 4:23:00 PM
Hi;

Not urgent.

Caucus comms would like to do a story about the fires this year. Could you send over to me some
key messaging that we are currently or used throughout the summer? You know the lines; safety,
effort, communities, forests. A summary. They will cobble together a piece for the MLA’s. Perhaps
with a VI focus.

Thanks,

Kenn

Kenn McLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-893-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee, The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

To: Manwaring. Richard G FLNR:EX

Cc: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX; Rasmussen. Paul FLNR:EX; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: talks

Date: September 25, 2018 10:04:00 AM

Hi Rick;

| think the CSFN and ML/Paper Excellence file update can wait till later in the week. That said, both
those files are active. | will call Scott Smith back re the CSFN.

Thanks,

Kenn

From: Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX

Sent: September 25, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX <Mike.Pedersen@gov.bc.ca>; Rasmussen, Paul FLNR:EX
<Paul.Rasmussen@gov.bc.ca>; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX <Ward.Trotter@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: talks

A few bullets would be good here as well, John will be interested. Thanks Mike.

Kenn, can a CSFN and ML/Paper Excellence file update wait til our daily call on Friday or would the
Minister like a similar bullet or two today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2018, at 9:35 AM, MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Mike et al;

| trust the talks with Tsilhqot'in staff are going largely within the planned framework.
No real surprises? An update would be appreciated but not necessary.

Thanks,

Kenn

Kenn MclLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-893-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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
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From: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX

To: Vivian P

Ce: Trotier, Ward FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership
Date: September 28, 2018 4:15:12 PM

Good work Vivian - thank you

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX

Cc: Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership

MDD has approved the NR - will be issued shortly.

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership

Sounds good.

From: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX

Sent: September 28, 2018 4:00 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX
<Ward.Trotter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership

I just spoke JP and informed him it was signed - just waiting on the joint press release.

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX

Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership

Hi;

I am sure you will call JP.
I will too.

Kenn

From: Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX

Sent: September 28, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX
<Ward.Trotter@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership
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Vivian - the TNG are asking if the Minister has signed the agreement yet - JP Laplante is asking

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:00 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Pegg, Keely S AG:EX; Pedersen, Mike FLNR:EX; Trotter, Ward FLNR:EX; Psyllakis, Jennifer FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: TNG Signed Agreement Endorsed by TNG Leadership

The TNG have signed the agreement.
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From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Cc: Meaggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Renneberg. Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Fwd: Moose announcment

Date: September 29, 2018 9:14:29 AM

Print that off for QP

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca

Sent: September 29, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca; Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca; Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: Moose announcment

Again, congratulations Minister.
Signs of a changing, evolving situation in the interior.
From BCWF this morning;

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harvey Andrusak" <-22
Date: September 29, 2018 at 8:30:19 AM PDT

To: "McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <KgangLamn@_gm>
Cec: "Alan Martin" <s.22

Subject: Moose announcment

Kenn---please pass on to the Minister.

Minister---you and your staff are to be congratulated for your efforts to resolve the
issues around moose and moose hunting in the Tsilgot'in territory. | can’t imagine how
difficult this has been. On behalf of the BCWF | am grateful for your even handed effort
in trying to resolve this exceedingly difficult situation. Rest assured we intend on taking
a positive and collaborative approach at the round table.

Again, thank you.

Harv
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